UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

ATHLETIC ASS0OCIATION
g URBANA

DIVISION OF INTRAMURAL AND

RECREATIONAL SPORTS
Room 202

Old Gymnasium

December 24, 1940

dr. F., G, Allen
Director of Athletics
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

My. John Cress of your staff visited us here
several days ago. He suggested that you might be interes-
ted in bringing the Gymkana Troupe to the University of
Kansas sometime in the future. For your guldance, 1 am
sending under separate cover, some material from the Uni-
versity Publiclity Office which might interest you.

Wishing you the compliments of the season, 1 am

Very sincerely yours,
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